

SAHEBUL ISLAM

Software Developer

National Informatics Centre

Phone : +91 9742447516

Email : sahebul99@gmail.com

Zoo Road, Guwahati, Assam,

Guwahati-781024

Objective

To work for an organization which provides me the opportunity to improve my skills and knowledge to growth along with the organization objective

Experience Summary

4+ years of work experience in Web based and intuitive, responsive Android Application Development.

- Experience in deployment and maintenance of live web applications.
- Experience includes solution design, development, deployment and maintenance of live apps on play store.
- Experience in using code version maintenance like GitHub.
- Highly Motivated and Enthusiastic to learn new technologies.

Current Employer : **National Informatics Centre, Guwahati, Assam**

Working on : CodeIgniter Framework

Technology : PHP, MySQL, MongoDB, JavaScript, JQuery, AJAX,
HTML/CSS, Bootstrap

Designation : Software Application Support Engineer

Experience : 1.5 Years (September 2020 to present)

Previous Employer : **Avantika Innovations Pvt. Ltd, Guwahati, Assam**

Working on : CodeIgniter Framework, Android, React

Technology : React Native, React Js, Redux, JavaScript, PHP, JQuery, AJAX,
HTML/CSS, Bootstrap

Designation : Full Stack Developer

Experience : 1.6 years (February 2019 to September 2020)

Previous Employer : **Homergize Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Bangalore**
Working on : CodeIgniter Framework, Android, IOS
Technology : PHP, Android, IOS, JQuery, AJAX, HTML/CSS
Designation : Software Engineer
Experience : 1.4 years (October 2017 to January 2019)

Previous Employer : **Homergize Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Bangalore**
Working on : CodeIgniter Framework
Technology : PHP, JQuery, AJAX, HTML/CSS
Designation : Software Intern
Experience : 3 months (July 2017 to October 2017)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages : PHP, C, C++, Java, ASP.NET
Platforms : Windows, Linux Ubuntu
Databases : MySQL, SQLite, MongoDB, Realm DB
Framework : **CodeIgniter**
Technologies : React Native, React JS, Redux, AXIOS, Node.js, Express.js, Android, JSON, Retrofit, IOS, REST API System, Google Cloud Platform
IDE : ATOM, Android Studio, XCode, VS Code
Source Control : GitHub
Scripting : JavaScript, JQuery

EDUCATIONS

VISVESVARAYA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY, Karnataka
Master of Computer Applications (MCA) – 2017

GAUHATI UNIVERSITY, Assam
Bachelor of Science (B.Sc) - 2013

PROJECTS

Project Name : **Assam Rural Infrastructure & Agricultural Services Society**
Organization : National Informatics Centre
Designation : Software Application Support Engineer
Description :

Right now I'm working Assam Rural Infrastructure & Agricultural Services Society
Right to public service (RTPS) is an online application portal released by the Govt of Assam.
RTPS provides various types of online services, till date more than 50 services are available in the portal.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Requirements Gathering & Analysis
- ❖ Web development
- ❖ Bug Fixing & Testing

Environment: PHP, MongoDB, MySQL, JavaScript

Project Name : **Yeh Haseen Duniya – Dalmia Cement Bharat Ltd. (App)**
Organization : Avantika Innovations Pvt. Ltd.
Team Size : 2
Designation : Full Stack Developer
Description:

This is a Tour Management App for Dealers and Employees of Dalmia Cement Bharat Ltd. The app features management of itineraries, flight details, hotel accommodation details, quiz contest for Dealers, and location sharing with captains, Tour controllers or other members.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Requirements Gathering & Analysis
- ❖ App development
- ❖ Bug Fixing, Testing & deployment
- ❖ Server hosting and maintain on Google cloud platform (GCP)

Environment: React Native, Redux, Node.js, Mongo dB

Play Store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.avantikain.dalmiacementapptest25&hl=en>

Project Name : **Panchatattva – An Integrative Women and Child Care Centre
(Backend Web Application)**

Organization : Avantika Innovations Pvt. Ltd.

Team Size : 2

Designation : Full Stack Developer

Description:

This application is developed to maintain patient, doctor, nurse and others faculty registration, treatment schedule, treatment packages, patient reports, faculty allotment and all others activity of Panchatattva Care Centre.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Requirements Gathering & Analysis
- ❖ Implementation
- ❖ Bug Fixing, Testing & deployment

Environment: CodeIgniter, PHP, MySQL, JQuery, Bootstrap

Project Name : **Dalmia DSP Dhamaal (App)**
Organization : Avantika Innovations Pvt. Ltd.
Team Size : 1
Designation : Full Stack Developer

Description:

Dalmia DSP Dhamaal App for Scheme Registration, Points Accumulation and Redemption. It allows dealers to record and submit purchases under the scheme by contractor. Points accumulation is auto recorded for each transaction and it allows Service officers to verify and/or Reject transactions based on preset policies.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Requirements Gathering & Analysis
- ❖ App development
- ❖ Bug Fixing, Testing & deployment
- ❖ REST API Implementations

Environment: React Native, Redux, PHP, MySQL

Play Store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.avantikain.dalmiaDSPdhamaal&hl=en>

Project Name : **Shillong Conclave 2020 – R.I. District 3240 (App & Dashboard)**
Organization : Avantika Innovations Pvt. Ltd.
Team Size : 2
Designation : Full Stack Developer

Description:

Shillong Conclave 2020 is the R.I. District 3240 conference for the Rotary Year 2019-20. The App is developed for Delegate Registration & Engagement, conference related information, day-wise conference Agenda along with introduction to key Note Speakers, Notifications and QR Code Access.

This app features unique QR codes generated for each delegate in order to enable them to gain access to conference events, meals and other conference facilities.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Requirements Gathering & Analysis
- ❖ App development
- ❖ Bug Fixing, Testing & deployment
- ❖ Developed required dashboard for backend (React JS)
- ❖ Server hosting and maintain on Google cloud platform (GCP)

Environment: React Native, Redux, Node.js, Mongo dB, React JS

Play Store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.avantikain.shillongconclave2020&hl=en>

Project Name : **Rotary App**
Organization : Avantika Innovations Pvt. Ltd.
Team Size : 1
Designation : Full Stack Developer

Description:

Official Mobile App of the Rotary International District 3240. Using the App Rotarians can get information about the District Governor, Important Contact Information, District Events, Projects and activities of Clubs in the District, E-Directory and other information.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Requirements Gathering & Analysis
- ❖ App development
- ❖ Bug Fixing, Testing & deployment

Environment: React Native, Redux, PHP, MySQL

Play Store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.avantikain.rotaryinternationaldistrict3240&hl=en>

Project Name : **Homergize Backend Web Application**

Organization : Homergize Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Team Size : 2

Designation : Software Engineer

Description:

This application developed to managing of inventory, sales, leads, orders, purchase order and invoices for homergize.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Requirements Gathering & Analysis
- ❖ Implementation
- ❖ Bug Fixing, Testing & deployments
- ❖ REST API Implementation for mobile applications

Environment: PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, JQuery, AJAX, HTML/CSS

Project Name : **Homergize Apps (Customer App, Backend App, Vendor App)**

Organization : Homergize Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Team Size : 2

Designation : Software Engineer

Description:

Frontend app developed to maintain product listing and accept orders online (Ecommerce platform for construction materials and interior services).

Backend App developed track sales person, manage bulk request, confirm bulk request and flow up leads.

Vendor App developed for products inquiry, order tracking, update price.

Responsibilities:

- ❖ Requirements Gathering & Analysis
- ❖ Android application Implementation
- ❖ Bug Fixing, Testing & deployments
- ❖ REST API Implementation for mobile applications

Environment: JAVA, Android, XML, Retrofit, Android studio

Play Store Links:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.homergize.main&hl=en>

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.homergize.backend&hl=en>

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.homergize.marketing&hl=en>

PERSONAL PROJECTS (React Native - Android Apps)

1. Instagram Photo and Videos Downloader
2. Movie Review App (Using TMDB API)
3. General Knowledge
4. My Passwords (Offline app using SQLite to save all Secret Information)
5. My Notes
6. My Personal App (Monthly Budget-Investment and expenses, My Tutorials, My Notes, My Accounts)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 16th Oct 1991

Permanent Address : Vill: No 1 Baladmari Char ,PO:Baladmari Char, Dist: Goalpara,
Pin-783101(Assam)

Phone: 09742447516

Languages Known : English, Hindi, Bengali, Assamese